

PROGRAMS FOR GROUPS

ARE YOU SPANISH TEACHER OR AGENT?

CHOOSE US TO ORGANIZE YOUR LINGUISTIC STAY

All year round

MORE INFORMATION

+34 923 21 47 88 *"* info@colegioespana.com ⊠ www.colegioespana.com (#)



PROGRAMS FOR GROUPS SHORT AND LONG TERM

F.STD.M

Spanish Lessons, activities and lodging included.

ABOUT

At our school, Colegio de España, we have been organizing Spanish Programs for groups and language immersion stays (short and long term) with universities, colleges, high schools, institutes, high schools, companies, agencies, etc. for more than 50 years. from all over the world and for groups of all ages.



OUR SCHOOL

Accredited Center

Accredited by the Cervantes Institute and DELE examination center.

Teachers

Native teachers, graduates or university graduates with more than 30 years of teaching experience.

Location

Situated in the heart of the city, in a historic building from the 17th Century at less than two minutes walking from the famous Plaza Mayor.









INFORMATION ABOUT THE PROGRAMS FOR GROUPS

The main objective of the trips for groups is for students to improve their language skills through complete immersion into Spanish life and culture.

What is included in our Programs for groups?

The Spanish Programs for groups includes both, the Spanish course and extra-curricular activities, as well as accommodation for students and accompanying teachers.

Our programs are 100% adapted to the needs of each group: contents, levels, start, duration, activities, excursions, accommodation, budget, etc.

- Start of the program: to be determined by the Institution.
- Flexible duration: to be determined.
- Levels: all levels (A1, A2, B1, B2, C1, C2).
- Daily sessions: to be agreed.
- Weekly sessions: to be agreed.
- Accommodation: different options without restrictions (intolerances, allergies, arrival times, etc.).
- Accompanying persons: free assistance (tickets, transfers, etc.) both in the activities and in the courses being taught at the School during the group's stay.
- Emergency phone 24 hours.
- Mobile phone for accompanying teachers.
- Free activities included in the program.







Programs for groups

Educational trips, seniors, families, friends, etc.





There are two types of programs:

Open: students can join any Monday of the year (except A1 level students).

Students who join the open groups will participate in classes with the rest of the international students of the school.

Closed: the group can start their course any day of the year. The groups will be separated by levels.

Our school offers also the possibility to organize classes on holidays or non-working days.



At the end of the course, all students will receive an Attendance Certificate of Study Certificate.



UNIVERSITY CREDITS

If the group is interested, our school offers the possibility to obtain University Credits (granted by the Pontifical University of Salamanca) for the Spanish program taken.





Courses adapted to the needs of each group.



Spanish Language (levels A1, A2, B1, B2, C1 and C2).

General History of Spain and Hispanic America. escuchar



Spanish Literature.



Traditions of Spain.



Business Spanish.

DELE Preparatory.

SOME OF OUR TEACHERS



Mª Teresa González Alonso Art History and Spanish Language teacher. Director of Colegio de España.

I have a degree in Geography and History (Art History) from the University of Salamanca. I have been working as a teacher at Colegio de España since 1983 and, since 2005, I am the director of the school. In addition to teaching ELE (Spanish as a Foreign Language), I have taught History and Art History of Spain and Hispanic America and Traditions of Spain and Hispanic America. I am co-author of the artistic guide 'Salamanca, Patrimonio de la Humanidad' and author of several didactic materials: "Cuaderno de Ejercicios. Nivel B1", and the notebooks "Historia de España", "Historia del arte español" among others.



Carmen Pérez Sanz Spanish Language teacher since 1990. Colegio de España.

I have a degree in Hispanic Philology from the University of Salamanca and I have been working as a teacher of Spanish as an ELE teacher at the Colegio de España since 1990. In addition to my teaching work as an ELE teacher, I teach Spanish and Hispanic American Culture and DELE Preparatory Courses, as I am an examiner and preparer for DELE exams, accredited by the Cervantes Institute. I coordinated the prestigious literary and cultural magazine 'Cuadernos del Lazarillo' from 1992 to 2010.



Rosa Mª Casillas Spanish Language teacher since 1989. Colegio de España.

I have a degree in Teaching at E.G.B. (Enseñanza General Básica) and a degree in Philosophy and Educational Sciences from the University of Salamanca. I have been an ELE (Spanish as a Foreign Language) teacher at Colegio de España since 1989. I was academic coordinator of the International Summer Courses of the Colegio de España from 1991 to 1996, and of the International Secretariat Courses from 1991 to 1994. In addition to my teaching activity as an ELE teacher, I am an accredited examiner and preparer for the DELE exams by the Cervantes Institute.



Covadonga Llorente Vigil

Spanish Language teacher since 1987. Colegio de España.

I have a degree in Hispanic Philology from the University of Salamanca, specialising in teaching Spanish to foreign students as well as training foreign teachers of Spanish. I have been an ELE (Spanish as a Foreign Language) teacher at the Colegio de España since 1986. I have taught courses aimed at Spanish teachers at the Brazilian Cultural Center - Spain of Curitiba (Brazil) and have also taught the following courses: The difficulties of Teaching Spanish to Lusophones", "The use of pronouns personal complement and grammatical values of SE" and the "Training Courses for Spanish Teachers from Brazil and the Caribbean".

I am the author of "Las perífrasis verbales" and co-author of "Los Verbos Españoles", "Ser y estar. Verbos atributivos del español", "Manual de Ortografía española"(published by the Colegio de España).



María Lavín Miguel

Spanish Language teacher since 2003. Colegio de España.

I have a degree in Hispanic Philology from the University of Salamanca and I have been working as an ELE teacher (all levels) at the Colegio de España since 2003. In addition working as a Spanish teacher, I give classes in Didactics and Methodology of teaching Spanish to teachers and Spanish and Hispanic American Literature in the courses of Hispanic Studies. I also have experience as an Online teacher and accredited examiner and preparer for the DELE exams Accredited by the Cervantes Institute.

EXAMPLE PROGRAM COURSE AND ACTIVITIES

Linguistic Stay 7 days/6 nights 20 sessions

Sunday

to be agreed Arrival and transfer in private bus from Madrid (Barajas airport) to Salamanca. Accommodation for students and teachers in the chosen option.

FREE AFTERNOON.

Monday

9:00-11:00	SPANISH LESSONS.
11:00-11:30	BREAK TIME.
11:30-13:00	SPANISH LESSONS.
13:00-15:50	LUNCH AND FREE TIME.
16:00-18:00	"Guided tour to Salamanca".

Tuesday

9:00-11:00	SPANISH LESSONS.
11:00-11:30	BREAK TIME.
11:30-13:00	SPANISH LESSONS.
13:00-15:50	LUNCH AND FREE TIME.
16:00-18:00	"Spanish cooking class".

Wednesday

		(a) (a) (a) (a)
9:00-11:00	SPANISH LESSONS.	
11:00-11:30	BREAK TIME.	
11:30-13:00	SPANISH LESSONS.	
13:00-15:50	LUNCH AND FREE TI	ME.
16:00-18:00	"Dancing class (flam	enco or bachata)".



11:00-11:30 11:30-13:00

11.00 10.00	
13:00-15:50	LUNCH AND FREE TIME.
16:00-18:00	"Visit to Casa Lis (Museo de Art Déco and Art Nouveau)".

Friday

9:00-11:00	SPANISH LESSONS.
11:00-11:30	BREAK TIME.
11:30-13:00	SPANISH LESSONS.
13:00-15:50	LUNCH AND FREE TIME.
16:00-18:00	"Cultural Gymkana around the city".

SPANISH LESSONS.

SPANISH LESSONS.

BREAK TIME.

Saturday

Transfer in private bus from Salamanca to to be agreed Madrid (Barajas airport).

OF THE ignacion











ano COLEGIO DE ESPAÑA



OPCIONAL ACTIVITIES

In addition to Spanish Language classes, a wide variety of activities can be included in the program:



VISITS AND TRIPS

- General tour of the city of Salamanca on the first day of course.
- Possibility to visit specific monuments (Cathedrals, University of Salamanca, San Ésteban Convent, etc.).
- Optional one-day trips to cities of historical-artistic interest cloase to Salamanca (Madrid, El Escorial, Ávila-Segovia, Toledo, Astorga-León, etc.).
- Longer optional trips (Galicia, Andalusia, Portugal, etc.).

THEATRE WORKSHOPS

- Adapted to the different levels of Spanish Language.
- Amusing complement to the classes.
- Taught by specialists in music or scenic arts.



CONFERENCES

- Aimed to help the students understand current events that might take place during their stay.
- Aimed to give students a better approach of the cultural trips organized by the group: the Holy Week in Spain, the Pilgrim's Road to Santiago de Compostela, Velázquez at the Prado Museum, Dalí and Picasso at the Reina Sofía Museum, etc.

OTHER ACTIVITIES

- Typical breakfasts "Chocolate con churros", Tapas tours, dinners at typical restaurants.
- Traditional song class, Spanish guitar, dance class.
- Sports activities with Spanish students (football, basketball, , etc.), bicycle rides, horse-back riding, etc.

During all activities the group will be accompanied by teachers or monitors from the school or by Art History teachers or official tourist guides.





























COLEGIO DE ESPAÑA

SPANISH COURSES FOR FOREIGN STUDENTS

Salamanca

Calle Compañía nº 65. 37002. Salamanca. Spain Phone: +34 923 21 47 88 info@colegioespana.com

www.colegioespana.com